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To:  Members of the Finance Committee 
 
From:  Rich Olson, City Manager 
     
Date:  February 17, 2015 
    
Re:   Consideration – Nexgrid AMI FAN System 
                                                                                                                                                                      
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
For over five years, City staff has been working on the development of a Fixed 
Area Network, which would allow the City to remotely turn on/off meters and 
allow customers to have a self-determined payment date for their utility bills.  
Staff has been trying to utilize the City’s existing Itron electrical meters, which 
would allow the development of the network to be more cost-effective.  However, 
over the last few years, staff has run into the problem of lack of hardware support 
for the Itron system.  In addition, integrating electronic reading of water meters 
has become an issue.   
 
I have served on an ElectriCities technology group that has looked at smart grid 
technology and evaluated vendors in this area.  ElectriCities has developed a 
strategic partnership with Nexgrid, which has become the vendor of choice for 
most of the NCEMPA member cities.  The Nexgrid system is fully integrated, 
which allows for remote reading of both electrical meters and water meters.  The 
system will also allow the option of load management. 
 
The advantages to the Nexgrid system are: 

 Real time communication; 

 Remote connect and disconnect; 

 Time of use capability; 

 Outage notification; 

 Load management. 
 
A report published about 18 months ago indicates that about 30% of all the City’s 
existing load management switches are not functioning or have been 
disconnected by the property owner.  The unintended consequence is an 
estimated cost to the City of $100,000 to $150,000 per year in increased demand 
charges.   
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City staff has been working with the Nexgrid vendor to determine the cost of a 
complete upgrade of the City’s system.  That cost exceeds $3 million.  Before 
staff recommends to the City Council such a large expenditure, we have worked 
with the Nexgrid representative to develop a pilot project in an effort to determine 
if we can quantify the benefits we may see from the program.  The information 
received from the pilot project will be used to evaluate the cost effectiveness of a 
complete conversion. 
 
ANALYSIS:   
 
In January, staff met Scott Wheeler with Nexgrid about a pilot project for 
Nexgrid’s AMI Fixed Area Network system. At that time, it was recommended 
that the City do a pilot study of 300 end point devices, 100 electric meters, 100 
water meters and 100 load control switches on residential and commercial 
customers around the downtown area. Staff has selected customers based on 
location, utility usage, water heaters and air conditioners that could be controlled 
during load management times and cut off history. In order to minimize cost, staff 
selected customers from Locus Street east to Water Street and Elizabeth Street 
south to Church Street. Seventy (70) residential customers and 30 commercial 
customers have been selected in this area, including City and County Offices. 
The selected customers will be able to view their usage history in real time using 
a secure log-in password or by using a mobile APP thru MyEco 1 website. 
 
Equipment can be ordered as soon as the pilot gets approval and will take no 
longer than 90 days to arrive. Once equipment is installed, training will begin with 
meter technicians, customer service representatives and other staff. ElectriCities 
will host the AMI system, and meters will be read every 15 minutes or as often as 
needed. Meters can also be read on demand (force read), if needed. This AMI 
system will also help with outage restoration during power outages like we have 
encountered this week with the ice storm. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
By motion, recommend that the City Council authorize staff to move forward with 
the pilot project with Nexgrid as described herein.   
 
RCO/vdw 
 


